

Angelica M. Magpantay HCA

Unit 30- 13225 66St. NW. Edmonton, AB T5C 0B2 Canada +1 (780) 710 4475 angelicamagpantay19@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

To share the acquired knowledge from studies, experiences and contribute to the progress of your institution. To have a position and attain a job, that is relevant with my qualifications skills and talents, focusing on providing outstanding services and opening for professional growth.

SKILLS:

- Education and Trainings.
- Honesty
- Work Ethics
- Problem-Solving

- Communication Skills
- Technical Competency
- Ability to work in Harmony with Co-workers
- Flexibility

ACHIEVEMENTS/TRAININGS:

June 2019 – Health Care Aide Government of Alberta Provincial Curriculum with Honours.

April 2021 -completed CPR provider course.

October 2018 – completed Violence and Aggression Training Course.

March 2016 - Pediatric Course Training with Complex Respiratory Care Needed.

September 2016- Alberta Child Care Staff Certification – Child Development Worker

June 2007 – Passed the Philippine Local Board of Nursing licensure Examinations. License #-0456695

EXPERIENCES:

Health Care Aid

November 2017- up to present

Christenson Communities Ltd.

Bedford Village 161 Festival Way Sherwood Park AB T8A4X2

Health care aid- responsible for providing basic health services for residenta who have medical conditions or major functional limitations. Will provide residents both physical and emotional support that they need to be as independent as possible.

Personal Support Worker

February 2017 - December 2017

Maria Marrazzo

Ironwood St. Albert. Canada T8N 6C7

- Meal preparation
- Bath assist: Perform personal care task such as hygiene, ambulation, eating, dressing, toileting and shaving
- Renders AM/PM care
- Assisting in ambulation and use lifters to transfer clients
- Administration of medication such as oral, topical, eye drops
- Create and maintain a pleasant work environment
- Help with sanitation and housekeeping tasks of client's room, bathroom, and common areas

Health Care Support Edmonton

February 2017 - December 2017

Caregivers Home Health Care INC.

Alberta, Canada

Pediatrics (Night Duty)

- Meal preparation
- Bath assist: Perform personal care task such as hygiene, ambulation, eating, dressing, toileting.
- Renders AM/PM care
- Assisting in ambulation and use lifters to transfer clients
- Administration of medication such as oral, topical, eye drops
- Create and maintain a pleasant work environment
- Help with sanitation and housekeeping tasks of client's room, bathroom, and common areas
- Implement and support resident-care plans
- In and out catheterization, insertion of suppositories and manual stimulation as delegated by LPNs

Live- in Caregiver

October 2014 - December 2016

16104 99st. T5X 4R6 Edmonton Alberta, Canada

- Administration of medication such as oral, topical, eye drops.
- Create and maintain a pleasant work environment
- Help with sanitation and housekeeping tasks of client's room, bathroom, and common areas
- Perform general household tasks including laundry, shopping, errands and transportation
- Implement and support resident-care plans.
- Meal preparations, shopping, housekeeping, ensuring medication is taken during appropriate times. Assistance to help with balance and walking.

Operating Room Registered Nurse

October 07, 2009 - December 2013

 $: Dr.\ Victor\ R.\ Potenciano\ Medical\ Center\ (VRPMC-former\ Polymedic\ General\ Hospital)$

Address: 163 EDSA, Mandaluyong City, Philippines

Under the general supervision of the Nursing Supervisor / Head nurse, performs overall quality, goal oriented, and patient centered treatment, maintaining an optimum standard of nursing management through the nursing process such as assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation of patient care.

Trainee Nurse - Operating Room, Labor Room, Delivery Room, and Recovery Room

Community General Hospital Of San Pablo City, Inc. June 1, 2009 – September 2009

C. Colago Avenue, San Pablo City 4000 Laguna, Philippine

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

• Health Care Aide Robertson College (with Honours) June 2019

• Collegiate - Bachelor of Science in Nursing 2003-2007

Far Eastern University – Dr. Nicanor Reyes Medical Foundation Regalado Ave. West Fairview Quezon City Philippines

Angelica M. Magpantay HCA
Applicant

June 04, 2021

Re: Health Care Aide Position

Good Day!

I am writing to express my interest for the job posting for Health Care Aid position. I am a certified Health Care Aide by Government of Alberta Provincial Curriculum.

Having the education and skills being a caregiver, I can maximize the use of my potential as a Health Care Aide if given a chance to be a member of your community. I have a passion for providing quality care to clients. I am willing to learn new things and have a positive work attitude. I am an extremely organized, calm, and patient professional with excellent healthcare skills, and the necessary leadership skills to inspire other staff members to strive to provide above standard level of service.

I am wishing and grateful for your kind consideration.

Sincerely,

Angelica Magpantay.

HCA

Professional References:

Maria Marrazzo

(former Employer)

Email add : Mmarrazzo@shaw.ca Phone Number : 780-951-5861

Kimshelly Santander LPN

(former Team Lead Christenson Communities Bedford Village)

Email add: Kimlee.2788@gmail.com

Phone Number: 587-222-0693

• Tamara Graham

(former Team Lead Christenson Communities)

Email add: tamaragraham82@yahoo.com

Phone Number: 780-680-2699